PUBLIC INTEREST ADVOCACY CENTRE
LE CENTRE POUR LA DEFENSE DE L’INTERET PUBLIC
ONE Nicholas Street, Suite 1204, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1N 7B7

A Tel: (613) 562-4002. Fax: (613) 562-0007. e-mail: piac@piac.ca. http://www.piac.ca

Michael Buonaguro
Counsel for VECC
(416) 767-1666
January 17, 2013
VIA MAIL and E-MAIL
Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge St.
Toronto, ON
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC)
EB-2012-0002

Ontario Power Generation Inc.

With respect to the technical conference, please be advised that we only expect
to seek clarification with respect to items falling under Issue 1:

(@) Is the nature or type of amounts recorded n the deferral and variance
accounts appropriate?

Thank you.

Yours truly,

S

Michael Buonaguro
Counsel for VECC



